From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 03 June 2014 11:34

To: 'Martin Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin

Can you tell me if the claim for the 14/09/2013 has been taken off by KGM they have had notice to do this and it
was due to be done last week.

If it has does Simon no claims come into force now?

Also can you tell me the payments for his new insurance as Simon has not had anything from them yet in the
post or from yourselves? Also what date the next payment is due to be paid. The total cost of the insurance and
the monthly instalment costs please.

And if KMG has closed down the claim for the 14/09/2013 and Simon no claims come back into force what is the
total payment for the new insurance.

Also as | said on the phone before |Simon has to go to court for no insurance for Nov 2013 when the police said
Simon had tools in his van would it please be possible to get an email which shows fully what happened as to
Simon insurance going to be closed down due to what the police said and that the only reason it was not was
due to Simon having to go to the compound and speak to the manager who then called Kelly Tiller at KGM and
told her there was no tools when the police took the Van into the compound therefore KGM said he was in fact
insurance the day he was stopped by the police and that the van should not have been sized, also explained that
you yourself talked to the police by phone on that day and told them he was insured. This would really help so it
can be shown to the judge.

Regards

Lorraine




